

BENJAMIN NEUMAYR

CONTACTS



+64 22 595 1344



benjamin.neumayr@gmail.com

OTHER

Full License
Own Car

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Finance, Economics, Psychology,
Innovation and Entrepreneurship
The University of Auckland

SKILLS

- Communication
- Planning
- Teamwork & Collaboration
- Problem-Solving
- Analytical
- Management
- Negotiation
- Punctuality

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

After several years working in corporate strategy, design, and customer experience I would like to transfer my skills into the film and television industry, where I have already worked in front of the camera for the last 4 years. I am skilled with planning and organisational roles and am interested in learning the ropes behind how a production is put together, so I would appreciate any experience I can get within the production team perhaps as a runner, production assistant or 3rd AD"

Outside of film, I have showcased exceptional communication skills alongside the ability to manage a broad and varied workload while always endeavouring to carry out tasks that are crucial to the running of large organizations. Harnessing my attention-to-detail and the ability to consistently work with others, I have been instrumental in supporting organizations while under tight financial and time constraints.

ONSET EXPERIENCE

Lighting Assistant
The Machine / 2022

Stand In
Rings of Power / 2021

Action Extra
Spartacus / 2024
Power Rangers / 2022

Extra
Rings of Power / 2021 *Cowboy Bebop / 2022*
Chief of War / 2024 *Our Flag Means Death / 2023*
Power Rangers / 2021 *Heart Eyes / 2024*

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SENIOR SERVICE DESIGNER
Toyota / June 2023 – August 2023 - Contract

I took on a contract to be the lead service designer for the scoping and discovery for an international project with Toyota New Zealand

HUMAN CENTRED DESIGNER
Auckland Transport / January 2023 – June 2023

I worked at Auckland Transport in a financial transformation process squad delivering better customer experiences while maintaining fiscal responsibility.

SERVICE EXPERIENCE DESIGNER
Fonterra / February 2022 – December 2022

I worked within Kotahi, New Zealand's leading exporter, to help deliver a companywide transformational project through observing customers at various touch points throughout the service experience, identifying problem areas through key performance indicators, and proposing changes and improvements to the service experience.